# ACPA Meeting Minutes May 28, 2009

## Members Present:

Vickie Owen – President Kim Kelly – Vice President Karen Hubbard – Treasurer/Webmaster Kory Sneed- Director of Training Patty Gallagher- Member at Large Tateum Portales- Member at Large Kristina Buckwalter- Member at Large Robin Stamp- Member at Large

## **Board Not Present:**

Brian Kornegay –Past President Scott Reed-Member at Large Mary Jo Kuzmick – Secretary Becky Noel -Member at Large Debra Boehlke – Member at Large Stewart Adams-Member at Large

## **Treasurer's Report:**

Checking reflects a balance of	Checking	\$20,402.56
	Savings	\$11,426.82
Overall total	1	\$ 31,829.38

Current memberships are approx. 110 paid as of 5/29/09

#### Acceptance of last month's meeting minutes

Robin motioned to accept the April meeting minutes. Patty seconded the motion and all were in favor.

## **Updates/Discussions**

Vickie discussed the previous trainings, i.e., Organized Retail and the JAG. While the Organized Retail was excellent information it had poor attendance. Vickie asked for ideas about how we can increase the visibility of our upcoming trainings with various state departments. Robin discussed possibly splitting up the agency lists and doing calls, while Kory mentioned that we also needed to attempt to tie together trainings and contact each agencies training department and coordinator. Vickie stated that she would attempt to assign Board Members various agencies to contact and find out about training unit contacts.

## **Upcoming Trainings/Events**

<u>Gangs Training</u>. Karen and the rest of the ACPA Board agree that we need to postpone this upcoming training to August since we do not have enough time to advertise it appropriately.

## 3-Day CPTED training with Art Hushen- Basic day- Sept. 21/Advanced Sept. 22-24

Brian was not present to answer any questions regarding the status of this training. Vickie stated she would be contacting him about the progress – if any – so far. Vickie also discussed some of the topics of current interest such as Home Foreclosures and the effects on Police Agencies and including this information as part of the Basic day. Tateum and Robin stated that their offices are also developing some training with regard to these topics and stated that together this may be a good resource partnership. There was also discussion about doing an extra basic crime prevention day specifically for community members, i.e., block watch captains, etc.

## Here was the recap from April's meeting regarding the CPTED training:

Rocky Mountain Information Network Training Facility, 19<sup>th</sup> Ave. & Pinnacle Peak off the I-17. Fee to Art is \$7,400. Art agreed to allow us to cancel with him with no penalties less his plane ticket (if purchased). The training room holds 70 people. **Basic Crime Prevention** will be day #1- \$75 if non-member, free if member Day #1 Basic Crime Prevention combined with 3 day CPTED training: \$175 for member, \$250 for non-member. Other CPTED trainings charge a minimum of \$350, so this is a deal! We are looking for speakers for day #1. ACPA to provide continental breakfast and snacks, lunch on own. Host hotel: Hilton Gardens across the street. Brian will negotiate government rate and this coordination is in progress.

Domestic Violence Training: November 12<sup>th</sup> was tentatively scheduled for this training and Kory stated he would look into the Tom Hontz facility for the training location. Although a recent update from Kory deems Hontz facility unavailable, the NEW tentative location will be the Piute Neighborhood Center. Patty discussed putting this together in partnership with several of their DV folks while Tateum had discussed the possibility of making the last half of the day more focused towards victim's rights.

**Local Police, Immigration and Border Issues January 2010.** Vickie discussed the possibility of putting together a training around the Immigration issue in police work, possibly providing a balance of information on immigration issues and current policies/direction and/or lack thereof with local police agencies. It will be further developed and discussed at a later date.

<u>Police Fundraising Course- Secondary revenue streams in a tough economy</u> October 19-21 (2.5 days). Direct to trainer \$300 per person. Kory is coordinating this training – nothing was discussed at this time.

## **Upcoming Meetings:**

## Since we will not be hosting the Gangs training, the Board meeting will take place on Tuesday, June 16<sup>th</sup> at the Viad at 10 a.m.

## **New Business:**

ACPA board member photos were taken after the JAG training. Those photos will be updated on the internet. Additional Board Members who were not at the training will need to have their photos taken

Tateum had mentioned that their boss, Tom Reed had expressed interest in being a part of the Board. Vickie stated that a note from his supervisor in support of his involvement would be required.

## **Old Business: None**

Meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.m.